Minutes of Treeton Environment Sub-Committee meeting held at 1.30pm on
Friday 21st October 2005 in the Community & Resource Centre

Attendance: John Swift (Chair), Derek Walker (Member), Janice Curran (Com.
Planning Officer), Angela Wood (Publicity & Admin Officer), Robin Carter (Trustee),
Susan Broadhead (Trustee), Dale Otter (RMBC), Gordon Payne (Trustee)

1. Apologies: Nic Marshall (Manager), Catherine Cooper (Finance & Admin.
Officer), Pete Cassy (RMBC), Joan Frost (Member)

2. Minutes of meeting on 16™ September 2005
The minutes were accepted as a true record.

3. Recycling

Dale brought along with him a sample of the new blue recycling bags. These are
now much stronger, have handles and you can write your house number on them.
Everyone in the village will receive one of these bags during November. It is also
anticipated that in the future you will be able to ask for an “assisted collection” for
these bags if you are disabled etc and unable to take your own bag/bin to the kerb
side.

Susan asked why plastic was not collected. Dale explained that plastic was difficult
to recycle but they were looking in to plastic collections and also looking at Banks to
collect plastic.

Dale explained that there was an alternate week collection scheme working in some
boroughs at the moment. This meant that your black bin and recycling bin would be
emptied on alternate weeks. The idea is that hopefully this makes people think about
recycling more items rather than filling their black bin. It is anticipated that this trial
scheme could come to Treeton approximately 2007/2008.

Susan asked what to do with old envelopes and any junk mail? Dale said that these
could be recycled in the usual way but gave out leaflets explaining the Mall
Preference Service, which helps you get only the mail you want to receive in the first
place. Dale also gave out various leaflets regarding recycling.

Robin asked what to do with shredded paper as he had put it out for recycling before
but it had not been taken. Dale suggested that it be wrapped in newspaper then put
in a bag. The only reason they wouldn't take it on its own is that it tends to blow all
over the streets if not put in a bag.

Janice mentioned that at the last meeting she said that she would look in to details of
a social enterprise that she knew of which recycled plastic bottles. The company
was called Reclaim and based in Hillsborough, Sheffield. Janice suggested that if
people wanted to go and visit the company she would ring and set up a visit.



4. Matters Arising

Gordon mentioned that at the last meeting Nic had stated that he had written to the
Parish Council in order to get their endorsement before he approached potential
funders for the Washfield Lane/Treeton Lagoon fencing. John said that the Parish
Council were in agreement and a letter had been sent confirming this.

5. Environment Policy for Treeton Partnership

In the last meeting it was mentioned that the Partnership is looking to put together an
Environment Policy. This would look at how the Partnership and village should work
with regards to the Environment. John said that he thought it a brilliant idea. It would
be good to have various boxes around the village for recycling.

6. Report from groups/projects

Robin said the woodland trust had given him a list of grants that are available to
organisations such as the Partnership. Robin was thinking about funding for the
Boscage/Tip areas. He suggested that it would be good to have scrapes made
which would attract various wildlife to the area. Gordon said his only concern with
this would be with scrapes and children. Robin said that the scrapes would be no
more than 6” deep. Everyone agreed for Robin to look in to the possible funding
opportunities.

Derek reported that in the Washfield Lane area there were motorbikes continually
riding around. John said that they had started repairing the fencing around the
playing fields which should keep them out of that area.

Susan reported the problem with fly tipping on Long Lane. John said that it was a
problem but people had been prosecuted in the Rother Valley West area for tipping.
John said that regarding fly tipping and dog mess problems anyone seeing this
problem should report it to him. They should jot the details down on paper and give
them to him. There was no need for names, people could remain anonymous.

Susan reported a problem with the speed of the cars coming down the spine road in
to Treeton. It was agreed that this was a problem and was affecting the environment.
John said that in April 2006 there were going to be 2 public meetings to discuss the
new road and traffic problems.

8. Date of next meeting
Friday 18 November 2005

9. Any Other Business

Robin had been asked by a resident of the village and also the Water Bailiff to
mention that someone had illegally released water snakes in to the River Rother.
People angling had reported seeing them and so had the Water Bailiff. If anyone
saw them and could either catch one or take a good quality picture of them then
Robin would be interested. Robin had been in contact with a friend at London Zoo
who had given him more details about these water snakes. They think it may be the
South Arizona Garter Snake which is not poisonous but who are prolific breeders so
if the winter does not kill them then we will have a community of water snakes on our
hands. A description of them is below;

Olive Green, Yellow Belly

Brown spots on spinal ridge

Blue heads, White Throat

They swim with their heads well above water and eat small fish/newts/worms etc



